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From: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<claireraggett@__1&S !

Sent: 11 June 2020 11:52

To: THORNE, Darren (FACERE MELIUS)

Subject: FW: Conference call notes (with logos)

Kind regards
Claire

Claire Raggett

Executive Assistant to Dr Susan Gilby, Chief Executive Officer
Executive Assistant to Chris Hannah, Chair

Executive Office Manager

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Countess of
Chester Hospital

NHS Foundathon Trust ik b JHS | waw o

ar

From: KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND)

Sent: 05 May 2017 19:46

To: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Re: Conference call notes (with logos)

Thank you lan

If you need any support let me know

Kind regards
Margaret
Sent from my iPad

On 5 May 2017, at 18:58, HARVEY, lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Hi Margaret

Further to previous correspondence Tony, Stephen and | met with the ACC, Det Supt and DCS Wenham

(who is on the CDOP). In short:
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There will be an investigation but it will be described as an invited police investigation to investigate
unexplained deaths, not a criminal process.

They are drawing up TORs to share with us and agree next week.

We are forwarding details of the 13 babies and parents and the nurse.

They will be advising the Coroner(s) and then jointly with us discussing with all the parents before it gets
out by other routes i.e. the Coroner adjourning a forthcoming inquest.

They will then liaise re the investigation and analysis- they already have an SIO, analyst and Liaison
Officer identified.

They have advised us to discuss the nurse with the LADO Irrelevant & Sensitive |

They have you as the point of contact for NHSE.

Think that's the major points- | will keep you updated.
Let me know if there are any queries.

Regards

lan

On 4 May 2017, at 15:26, KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND) <margaret kitching@._1&S _} wrote:

Thank you lan

Much appreciated

MARGARET KITCHING
Chief Nurse North , NHS England

Email: Margaret Kitching@ 188 |

Follow me on Twitter! @i 1&S i

Executive Assistant: Nicola Pollard
6 1&S  |d 1&S | N.Pollard@ 1&S_

NHS England | North | 6E26 | 6! Floor | Quarry House | Quarry Hill | Leeds | LS2 7UE

“High quality care for all, now and for future generations”

BE prepared for REVALIDATION

<image001.png>

http://www.nmc.org.uk/standards/revalidation

From: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 04 May 2017 15:26

To: KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND)

Subject: RE: Conference call notes (with logos)

Hi Margaret
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We have a meeting scheduled for 15™ May, 10.30-12.30 to meet together with some of
our neonatologists for the scoping meeting. However, | have had a conversation with
Nigel Wenham, the DCS on CDOP, and he, the ACC and the DCl who would be Senior
Investigating Officer want to meet with Tony, Stephen Cross and | before this. We are
going to Winsford on Friday afternoon. | shall email you on Friday after this first
meeting.

Regards

an

lan Harvey
Medical Director
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT

® o0 _i&s Y Exti i&s i
> Lharvey@ |&S i

From: KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND)

Sent: 04 May 2017 14:29

To: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: Conference call notes (with logos)

Hi lan
Have you had any updates from the police
| know you were hoping they would come back to you last week

regards

MARGARET KITCHING
Chief Nurse North , NHS England

Email:

Executive Assistant: Nicola Pollard .
0i 1&S il G 1&S {| N.Pollard@ 1&S

NHS England | North | 6E26 | 6" Floor | Quarry House | Quarry Hill | Leeds | LS2 7UE

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
Sent: 28 April 2017 16:10

To: KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND)

Cc: CONNOLLY, Vincent (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

Subject: RE: Conference call notes (with logos)

Many thanks Margaret — | think that is a reasonable summation.

Re the Comms lead — NHSE Spec Com have recently pinched our comms lead, she will
be starting shortly, she wouldn’t need briefing!

Regards

(an

lan Harvey
Medical Director
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT

B 0. )& VExt 18S |

From: KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND)

Sent: 28 April 2017 14:20

To: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Cc: CONNOLLY, Vincent (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

Subject: Fwd: Conference call notes (with logos)

Dear lan

| have taken a few notes from yesterday’s teleconference which | hope
you find useful.

It is to ensure | have interpreted the conversation correctly but more
importantly details our action. Let me know if you are ok with these
and can you pass to your colleague Stephen.

Kind Regards

MARGARET KITCHING
Chief Nurse North , NHS England

Email: Margaret.Kitching@ 1&S

[
r
............. _

Executive Assistant: Nicola Pollard
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o 1&s | d I&S i| N.Pollard@; 18&S

NHS England | North | 6E26 | 61 Floor | Quarry House | Quarry Hill |
Leeds | LS2 7UE

“High quality care for all, now and for future generations”
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